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U. S. Department of Energy

Nevada Operations Office

Post Office Box 14100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89114

Subject:

Dear Roger:

PRE~ASSIGNMENT MEDICAL SCREENING

Reply fo: Box 1912 Zip 89101

In reply please refer to: AMO-77-228

7? November 1977
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The following information regarding pre-assignment medical screening

for EG&G personnel assigned to Enewetak is provided in compliance with your

request of 31 October 1977.

The below listed personnel received the required medical screening

prior to departing for Enewetak.

Roesner, K. R.

Steinbach, M. C.

Tipton, W. J.

Tomnovec, F. M.

Verheyden, W. F.

The following personnel did not receive a medical screening as we were

not made aware of the requirement until two working days prior to their de-

parture.

Arambula, L. R.

Boyns, P. K.

Cates, J. W.

Davison, G. T.

Hess, J. T.

Sasso, L.

Smith, D.

Smith, H.

G.

B.

G.

Villaire, A.
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They did, however, have physical examinations on the dates indicated.
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Subsequent to the helicopter survey all EG&G personnel who deployed to

Enewetak have been medically screened with one exception. This exception

was A. Villaire, who was a last minute substitute with inadequate time for

screening.

If I can be of further service, please feel free to call on me.

Sincerely,

EG&G, INC.

J. F. Doyle

Assistant Manager

NV Program

JFD:LGS: 1m

cc: H. A. Lamonds, SBO

R. J. Peterson, DOE/NV

L. G. Sasso, LVO


